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Direct Line: 
E-mail: 

By Email 

20July 2017 

Mr Jason Cremona 
Acting Director - Licensing 
Victorian Commission for Gambling and liquor Regulation 
49 Elizabeth Street 
Richmond VIC 3121 

CC: Catherine Myers 
Alan Stone 

Dear Mr Cremona 

COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE 

Release of Casino Special Employee Licence Holders 

I refer to your letter dated 13 July 2017, regarding Crown's employees in China. 

As requested, detai ls of t he Casino Special Employee licence Holders released to date (12 July 2017) are: 

Name Licence Number Sentence 

Jerry Xuan 9 months imprisonment 

Jane Pan 9 months imprisonment 

Further, the following Casino Special Employee licence Holders are expected to be released in mid-August: 

Name Sentence 

Jason O'Connor 10 months imprisonment 

Alfread Gomez 10 months imprisonment 

At th is point In time, Crown's principal focus is the welfare of its employees. No decisions have yet been taken in 
relation to their future em ployment, but we will advise the VCG LR well in advance of any plans for any of them to 
return to work. 

We expect to be in a position to write further to you in relation to their convictions once they have all been released. 

Please let me know If you have any queries or concerns. 
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